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                    Agenda Item No. 4a 
 
 

Staff Report 
 
Date: January 16, 2024  
 
To: Advisory Design Review (ADR) Group 
 
From: Alex Lopez-Vega, Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: 18 Canyon Road 

 
Recommendation 
ADR Group consideration and recommendation to the Town Council regarding the merits 
of the project and consistency with the Design Review criteria and standards of Ross 
Municipal Code (RMC) Section 18.41 Design Review. 
 
Project Information 
Property Owner:            Robert and Sandra Ludlow 
Applicant:                       Robert Ludlow, Architect 
Street Address:             18 Canyon Road 
Parcel Number:             072-031-55 
Zoning:                          R-1: B-5A 
General Plan:                VL (Very Low Density)  
Flood Zone:                   X (Moderate Risk)  
 
Project Data 

 Code Standard Existing Proposed 

Lot Area 5 Acres 61,044 SF No change 

Floor Area (FAR)  10% 3,099 SF (5%) No Change  

Building 
Coverage 

10% 2,391 SF (4%) 

 

 No Change 

Rear Setback  70’ 15’ No Change 

Impervious 
Surface 
Coverage 

Minimize and/or 
mitigate for any 

increase. 

2,418 SF No Change 

 

https://www.townofross.org/sites/default/files/fileattachments/administration/page/249/18.41_design_review.pdf
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Project Description 
The applicant requests a recommendation to the Town Council for Design Review and a 
Hillside Lot Permit. The project proposes to legalize the existing nonconforming hot tub 
located within the rear yard setback and the hot tub equipment located in the side yard 
setback. The existing hot tub is made up of cedar and is integrated into the wood deck 
attached to the single-family residence. The required rear setback is 70-feet, and the 
existing hot tub is located 15-feet from the rear property line. 
 
Project plans are included as Attachment 1; Project Application and Materials are 
included as Attachment 2. 
 
The proposed project is subject to the following permit approval:  
 

▪ Variance is required pursuant to RMC 18.48.010 to allow for the construction of 
the hot tub and hot tub equipment in the side and rear yard setbacks. 
 

▪ Hillside Lot Permit is required for lots with a slope of 30 percent or more, 
pursuant to RMC Section 18.39.020. 

 
Background  
The project site is a 61,044 square-foot steeply sloping lot on Canyon Road. The lot has 
a single-family residence which includes an easement. The subject site has an average 
slope that is greater than 30%. 
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Discussion 
The overall purpose of the Design Review is to guide new development to preserve and 
enhance the special qualities of Ross and to sustain the beauty of the town’s environment. 
Other specific purposes include; provide excellence of design consistent with the scale 
and quality of existing development; preserve and enhance the historical “small town”, 
low-density character and identity that is unique to the Town of Ross; preserve lands 
which are unique environmental resources; enhance important community entryways, 
local travel corridors and the area in which the project is located; promote and implement 
the design goals, policies and criteria of the Ross general plan; discourage  the 
development of individuals buildings which dominate the townscape or attract attention 
through color, mass or inappropriate architectural expression; preserve buildings and 
areas with historic or aesthetic value; upgrade the appearance, quality and condition of 
existing improvements in conjunction with new development or remodeling of a site; and 
preserve natural hydrology and drainage patterns and reduce stormwater runoff 
associated with development. The Design Review criteria and standards per RMC 
Section 18.41.100 can be found here: 18.41 Design Review. 
 
Public Comment 
At the time of writing this report, no comments were received from the public regarding 
the project.  
 
Attachments 
1. Project Plans 
2. Project Application & Materials  

 

 

https://www.townofross.org/sites/default/files/fileattachments/administration/page/249/18.41_design_review.pdf
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